From: WALKER Cheryl

To: "stephengates888@amail.com”; “irion@sanger-law.com"; "donald.light@pgn.com";
"jeffreylovinger@markowitzherbold.com”; “joni@sanger-law.com”; ANDRUS Stephanie;
"natascha.smith@state.or.us"

Subject: UM 2057 ST LOUIS SOLAR LLC VS PORTLAND GENERAL ELECTRIC COMPANY
Date: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 10:42:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Hello, UM 2057 Parties. On behalf of ALJ Arlow, | am sending this email to follow-up after the
telephone prehearing conference this morning and to clarify the next step for the parties, as follows:

The time cycle on pending pleadings is being held in abeyance for a week. Parties should submit a
letter by COB today indicating:
1. The name of any responsive pleading they intend to file
2. Such pleading’s current due date
3.  Whether the pleading will need to be accompanied by a motion or request for waiver to be
submitted
4. The pleading’s due date if all pending pleadings are held in abeyance for a week.

It is preferred, if possible, for the parties to file a joint letter, or that a filing party can make a
representation of mutual understanding.

Thank you.

Cheryl Walker

Administrative Specialist 2

Public Utility Commission of Oregon
Administrative Hearings Division

PO Box 1088

Salem, OR 97308-1088

(503) 378-2849
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